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Rivera, Maribel

From: Kirby, Darren [Darren.Kirby@53.com)
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 4:14 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address

Please change the Principal Address / Mailing Address / Sole Member addresses as follows:
New address is 945 Seddon Cove Way, Tampa, FL 33602. Old address is listed below.

Please advise if you need any additional info. Thank you.

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company
VOLONTAIRE, LLC

Filing Information
Document Number

L10000059494
FEI/EIN Number
273519274

Date Filed
09/22/2010
State

FL

Status

ACTIVE

Principal Address

911 CROWS NEST LANE

TAMPA FL. 33602

Mailing Address

911 CROWS NEST LANE

TAMPA FL 33602

Registered Agent Name & Address
KIRBY, DARREN E

911 CROWS NEST LANE

TAMPA FL 33602

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address

Title MGR

KIRBY, DARREN E
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911 CROWS NEST LANE
TAMPA FL 33602

Annual Reports
Report Year

Filed Date
2011

01/13/2011

-Darren

Darren E. Kirby

Vice President - Interest Rate Derivatives
Fifth Third Bank

201 E. Kennedy Bivd., Suite 1800

MD T201KA

Tampa, FL 33602

Office 813-306-2431

Mobite 813-850-0877

E-Fax §13-5634-3518 (Cincinnati)

Email Darren Kirby@53.com

This e-mail transmission contains information that is confidential and may
be privileged.

It is intended only for the addressee(s) named above. If you receive this
e-mail in error,

please do not read, copy or disseminate it in any manner. If you are not
the intended

recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of
this information

is prohibited. Please reply to the message immediately by informing the
sender that the

message was misdirected. After replying, please erase it from your
computer system. Your

assistance in correcting thisg error is appreciated.
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